
  

  
       

   
      

    

                 

 

                       
                  
                      

           

  

   
   

 
 

 

Carol Bergeron 

From: bbenton@cityofsebastian.org 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 4:18 PM 
To: Carol Bergeron 
Subject: 4th of July Fireworks Deposit 
Attachments: Xtreme FX LLC+106669+101422.pdf 

CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 

Carol, 

Good afternoon. Attached is the copy of the deposit check paid so far for this year’s 4th of July Fireworks event. The City 
is requesting that the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners continues to donate $2,500 towards the cost 
of the 2023 Freedom Festival Fireworks Display held on July 4th, 2023. I will provide a copy of the final check following 
the event. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Brian Benton, CPRP 
Leisure Services Director 
772-228-7057 
bbenton@cityofsebastian.org 
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THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS MICROPRINT SIGNATURE LINES, A VOID PANTOGRAPH, AND A WATERMARK ON BACK 

63-515CITY OF 
670CHECK NO.@~~k~liuffe~ff·~ CITY OF SEBASTIAN l'ISeacoast 106669 

~ NATIONAL BAN K1225 MAIN STREET 106669SEBASltA', llO'\i0.&32'.Be,,,-.,;.•-cc ~ 
SEBASTIAN, FL 32958 

GENERAL ACCOUNT "----~ ~ 
HOME OF PELICAN ISLAND 

VENDOR CHECK DATE CHECK AMOUNT 

192 10/14/202 $14,000.0 

*****14,000 DOLLARS AND NO CENTS 

VOIO IF NOT PAID WITHIN 90 DAYSPAY Xtreme FX LLC 
992 Tamiami Tr Unit E2 
Port Charlotte FL 33953 /7~~I' 

TO THE 
ORDER OF 129[,,j :1~ - A/_~---=--F--1--"=-.:.c 

TWO SIGNATURES REQUIRED .en . 
~ 3 2 7 ~ 0 3 8 8 ~ 11• 

106669 

:;1rv OF SEBASTIAN s EBAsT1AN. FL 3295s 106669 
INVOICE DATE / INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DESCRIPTION 

08 / 29 / 2:; 2022-829 Fireworks display at 

,/ 
NET INVOICE AMOUNT 

...._ 
PO NO. VUUl..:Hl~.;J:<' 

Rive 14,000.00 10026 152803 

1924 Xtreme FX LLC 14,000.00 106669 



I() I,~ 

INVOICE 

992 Tamiami Tr Uni! E2 INVOICE # 2022-829 
Porl Charlolte, FL 33953 

Phone 800-695-9739 I Cell 865-560-6087 DATE Augus1 29th , 2022 
NicoleJ@Xlremespecialeffects.com I www.xlremespecialeffects.com 

To: City of Sebastian FOR: July 4th , 2023 
Fireworks 

Description _______________ Amount 

July 4th 2023 50% deposit d ue $14,000.00 

Account# ·qLI 1<.PB 

P.O.# / OOJ..~ Parf,d L9~tdMm ?" 
Amount: S / '-f O{)c) . OO J-1> 

~~ /olz2!: 
Signature....,./4'4,,,~'4 --K:.-----

Total: $1 4,000.00 

Make all checks payable to Xlreme FX LLC 
Payment is due on or before 11 / 01 /2022 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice. contac l Nicole Johnson I 865-560-6087 I 
NicoleJ@Xtremespecialeffects.com 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 
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